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Sales Admin TTD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Langelo, Welhelmus <wlangelo@fmi.com>

Monday, October 4, 2021 5:10 PM

Pamungkas Rachadiatmo

Widada, Hadi; Kafiar, Otis; Alfonsus Manangkot; Eve Megarani; Sales Admin TTD; Adam
Aditama; Jusuf Sunday Sirupang; Sudarna, Dadan; risal; dpicarim; Vicky Nanda Tama;
Jusuf Sunday Sirupang

RE: O&M Training genset Kawiki

Follow up
Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear pak Pamungkas

Revisi Schedulenya sesuai permintaan available di antara tanggal 11 — 29 Oktober 2021.

CREW 3

SN (o~ oFF)

251274

0000811814
0080017435
0000899654
0080000457
0080009256
0080012622
0080025368

CREW 2

SUDARMADIJI

FRANCO A PETTA

DON CHUNLY OMPUSUNGGU
BENNY BIRE

MAXI G TUKAYO

EDIKSON

RIDWAN LAODE DINI

JECXEL TOKORO

TG (IS ( oA OFF )

876242

0000874881
0000899042
0080004142
0080009244
0080009250
0080010243
0080012907
0080023899

CREW 1

ROBERT Y DWAA

CARLES SIMANJUNTAK

ERICK RONALD S

HIRAS D J SILALAHI ( VACATION )
YUSUF P MERABANO

FRANS SUEBU

ZULFIKAR WIBOWO

CHOIRUL BASORI

KENNETH JONES POEI ( VACATION )

761 G ( oAy OFF )

878700

FREDICK SADA N



0000903209 HERIANTO

0000880537 ACEP ABDURGCHIM

0080009254 MICHAEL ALLO DATU

0080011315 HENDRY L YAWAN

0080017133 JOEL 5IDABUTAR

0080016963 YANTO PANOTO MALING

0080022154 DEFVY GEORGE TOMASOA { VACATION )
0080027441 NORINUS TABUNI

Salam,
Jimmy

From: Langelo, Welhelmus

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 4:51 PM

To: Picarima, Daniel <dpicarim@fmi.com>; Rachadiatmo, Pamungkas <prachadi@fmi.com>; Sudarna, Dadan
<dsudarna@fmi.com>; Risal <risal@fmi.com>

Cc: Widada, Hadi <hwidada@fmi.com>; Kafiar, Otis <okafiar@fmi.com>; Manangkot, Alfonsus <amanangk@fmi.com>;
Eve Megarani <Eve.Megarani@trakindo.co.id>; Sales Admin TTD <salesadminttd@trakindo.co.id>; ADITAMA, ADAM
<aaditama@fmi.com>; SIRUPANG, JUSUF <jsirupan@fmi.com>; Vicky Nanda Tama <vicky.tama@trakindo.co.id>; Jusuf
Sunday Sirupang <jusuf.sirupang@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: O&M Training genset Kawiki

Dear pak Pamungkas

Untuk Training dan OJT Crew Operation Engine EMG TS 68 Plant
Permintaan tginya Terlampir



